



Association
of European
Businesses

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Renaissance Moscow Monarch Centre Hotel
25 April 2018

List of Nominees for the AEB Auditing Commission



Association
of European
Businesses

Bruevich, Igor

Chesnykh, Alexander

Nominees for the Auditing Commission



Association
of European
Businesses



Bruevich Igor
General Director
KWS RUS LLC

Personal data

Born: 31.08.1982
Citizenship(s): RF

Education

2011 - 2013 MBA, Russian Presidential Academy of National Economy and Public Administration, Institute of Business Studies
2004 - 2007 Ph.D., international economics, Russian State Agrarian University
2004 - 2005 Humboldt University of Berlin, Germany, economics and management
2003 - 2004 Bavarian State Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Forestry (practical training)

Work Experience

Since 2014

General Manager

KWS RUS LLC (KWS SAAT SE - German breeding company, production and distribution of agricultural crop seeds – Sugar Beet, Corn, Cereals)

2012 – 2014

Chief Commercial Officer

Zeppelin Agro LLC (Prime Machinery LLC, Group of companies Zeppelin)

Dealer of New Holland, Horsch, Bourgault, Kuhn, Agrex, Berthoud, Miller

2007 - 2011

Area Manager

CLAAS Vostok LLC (Distribution company of CLAAS in Russia)

2005 – 2007 - COMMIT Agro (agricultural consulting), Prodeco project management

Prodeco Representative in Russia. Prodeco – German association of agricultural machinery dealers (John Deere, New Holland, Case).

Nominees for the Auditing Commission



Association
of European
Businesses



Chesnykh Alexander
Financial director
FinExpertiza

Personal data

Born: 16 February 1985

Citizenship(s): RF

Educational background

Moscow Institute of Physics and Technology

Professional background

Joined to FinExpertiza management team in January 2018. Before that, had been in charge of the financial department of a largest sanatorium holding company for three years. He took an active part in the strategy development and implementation, organized accounting, financial and management accounting accounting, was responsible for treasury management, management control system and business-processes optimization;

Experience of more than 6 years in projects on rendering audit and related services for metallurgy, telecom, transport, engineering, construction and agricultural enterprises in the Big Four companies;

Participation in corporate governance at one of the largest Russian state holdings over several years.